SCNS Draft RFP Questions:  Posted 12-11-2007
Q:  Is physical security (i.e. guard force) a requirement under section 2.3.2 “SN Security”?

A:  No.  NASA is currently running a competition for Agency-wide protective services under the NASA Protective Services Contract (NPSC).  The draft RFP which was posted on November 28, 2007, reflects this decision to remove the requirement for physical security (i.e. guard force) from the SCNS solicitation.  

Q:  Currently, Volume 5 of the White Sands Complex Handbook is available on the SCNS Procurement Library.  Will NASA post additional volumes of this handbook to the Procurement Library?

A:  NASA is working to make additional volumes available for review.  Please continue to check the Procurement Library for updated files as well as monitor NAIS for potential announcements concerning file availability.  

Q:  Will NASA be posting any additional Operations and Maintenance documents for the Space Network, Ground Network, and VLBI Network?

A:  NASA is working to make additional Operations and Maintenance documents for the Space Network, Ground Network, and VLBI Network available for review.  Please continue to check the Procurement Library for updated files as well as monitor NAIS for potential announcements concerning file availability.  

Q:  Is there a new procurement (outside of SCNS) that will provide modernization of the SN ground network that might reduce NENS?

A:  At this time the Government has not finalized a procurement strategy for this effort.  It is possible that modernization may happen under a separate contract, or as an IDIQ task under SCNS, or a combination of both.  

Q:  Is GSFC studying the modernization effort now with a procurement happening approximately 2009? Does this affect the MOMS contract?

A:  At this time the Government has not finalized a procurement strategy for this effort.  It is possible that modernization may happen under a separate contract, or as an IDIQ task under SCNS, or a combination of both.  It is not anticipated at this time that these efforts would have any effect on the MOMS contract.

Q:  Will NASA be posting an additional policies and directives related to the certification and security processes for the commercial ground networks supporting NASA?

A:  External System Identification and IT Security Requirements - ITS-SOP-0033, was posted to the SCNS Procurement Library on December 6, 2007. 

Q:  Is the SCNS acquisition restricted to Small Business Concerns?

A:  In collaboration with the Small Business Office at GSFC, the SCNS Contracting Officer, made a final determination that the SCNS procurement would be conducted as a Full and Open Competition.
Q:  Is the work under SCNS related to IT Network and software development?

A:  The statement of work does include requirements for IT Network and software development efforts.
Q:  The table provided on page 133 which is a part of L.11, Proposal Preparation – General Instructions, of the DRFP, shows a page limitation of 200 pages for the Mission Suitability proposal.  However, farther down in the table, additional limitations are shown for five components of the Mission Suitability proposal, as follows:

· IDIQ Position Qualifications:  1 page per position qualification

· RTO #1 Task Implementation Plan:  30 pages

· RTO #2 Task Implementation Plan:  15 pages

· RTO #3 Task Implementation Plan:  15 pages

· RTO #4 Study Paper:  15 pages

Are these five items included in the overall 200 pages of the Mission Suitability proposal, or are they in addition to that limit?

A:  The additional pages accounted for in the five items listed above, are considered separate from the 200 page count limitation provided for Mission Suitability proposal.

Q:  Will NASA posting the following documents to the Procurement Library?

· Detailed design documents for all the SN hardware and software

· Documentation for the as-built SNE hardware and software

· Documentation from the SNE Spiral 1 Operations Readiness Review (28 Jun 07)

· NASA-STD-2804, Minimum Interoperability Software Suite

· NASA-STD-2805, Minimum Hardware Configurations

· NASA-STD-2808, Interoperability Profile for NASA Email Clients

· NPR 1600.1, NASA Security Program Procedural Requirements w/Change 1 (11/08/2005)

· NPR 2810.1A, Security of Information Technology for Mission Information

A:  NASA is working to make detailed design documents for all the SN hardware and software; documentation for the as-built SNE hardware and software; available for review.  Please continue to check the Procurement Library for updated files as well as monitor NAIS for potential announcements concerning file availability.  

Documentation from the SNE Spiral 1 Operations Readiness Review (28 Jun 07); NASA-STD-2804; and NASA-STD-2805 have been uploaded to the Procurement Library on December 6, 2007.  

NPR 1600.1 and NPR 2810.1A were uploaded to the Procurement Library on December 10, 2007.

Upon further review of NASA-STD-2808, NASA has found that the information presented is inconsistent with the way NASA current operates its email.  Accordingly, reference to NASA-STD-2808 found in Clause J.1 – Attachment B – Contract Data Requirements List, Data Requirements Description (DRD) 1.3-a, titled Integrated Management Plan, under the section entitled Applicable Documents will be removed from the final RFP.  

Q:  The Library document GN Overview Presentation2.ppt dated September 11, 2007; Page 9 states "Extend current NENS commercial services sub-contracts through September 2009 and assign to SCNS for technical continuity".  Will commercial service tracking subcontracts negotiated by the NENS contractor be assumable by the winning SCNS contractor?  Will the winning SCNS contractor be required to utilize these subcontracts, or will they be free to propose alternate solutions in the first year?
A:  The NENS contractor has been directed to negotiate commercial service tracking subcontracts through September 30th, 2009 and they will be assumable by the winning Offeror.

After award, the SCNS contractor may propose alternate solutions, but the Government requires consent per (52.244-2) SUBCONTRACTS (JUN 2007) (d) Subcontracts greater than $1 Million; Subcontracts of any value for consultants, temporary labor, or ground network space communication services.

Q:  Is the IT and Communications Services requirement advertised under RFI #RFINNG07210401LGAZ the same as the SCNS requirement advertised under draft solicitation #NNG08218142J?

A:  No.  The RFI posted for the IT and Communications Services requirement was for a separate requirement at NASA/GSFC.  Questions pertaining the IT and Communications Services requirement should be directed to LaShawn Davis via email. (LaShawn.K.Davis@nasa.gov) 
Q:  Will a list of attendees for the Pre-Solicitation Conference held at Goddard Space Flight Center be published?

A:  Yes.  A posting contain the Pre-Solicitation Conference attendees was posted on the NAIS website on December 11, 2007.

Q:  For the Past Performance Volume, $7,000,000 is a high subcontractor threshold – especially for small disadvantaged business.  Would the Government consider reducing the threshold to $3,000,000?

A:  The Government will take this suggestion into consideration for the final RFP.  

Q:  Will on-going development tasks be transitioned to the new contract?

A:  The Government anticipates that most developmental tasks will transition.  However, it is possible that there may be some limited number of exceptions.

Q:  Request that the WBS and dictionary be excluded from the 200 page restriction for Mission Suitability.

A:  Both of these items will be excluded from the 200 page count restriction for Mission Suitability in the final RFP.

